
 
 
From: Foi Enquiries <FoiEnquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 September 2019 15:08 
 
Subject: FOI-19-1143 - Teachers and Apprenticeships  
 
Thank you for your information request of 21 August 2019.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has 
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below. 
 
Which secondary schools within the local authority did not offer Foundation Apprenticeships in 
school year 2018 – 2019. 
Foundation Apprenticeships are offered to all our schools and delivered by NESCol through the 
school links partnership. 
 
The number of teachers in local authority secondary schools who are teaching a separate subject 
from what they are qualified to teach (e.g. a teacher qualified to teach Physics who is teaching 
English) in school year 2018 – 2019. 
Aberdeen Grammar School         0 
Bridge of Don Academy                 0 
Bucksburn  Academy                      0 
Cults Academy                                  0 
Dyce Academy                                  0 
Harlaw Academy                              2  (Science teachers teaching junior maths) 
Hazlehead Academy                       0 
Lochside Academy                           0 
Northfield Academy                       2 
Oldmachar Academy                      0 
St. Machar Academy                      2 
 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST 
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your 
rights under FOISA. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 

Tomina Egbuson | Access to Information Officer 
Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback 
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Marischal College |Business Hub 6,  1st Floor | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
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